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Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 11-2460 Version: 1 Name: Amendment No. 3, Professional Services Facilities
Contract - Ninyo & Moore - Downtown Educational
Complex Project

Type: Agreement or Contract Status: Passed

File created: 9/20/2011 In control: Facilities Committee

On agenda: Final action: 9/27/2011

Enactment date: 9/27/2011 Enactment #: 11-2108

Title: Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 3, Professional Services Facilities Contract

between District and Ninyo & Moore, Oakland, CA, for the latter to prepare a Technical Memorandum
for Additional Soil Gas Monitoring, perform soil gas activities, and prepare a brief Soil Gas Monitoring
Report for Phase 2 portion of the Downtown project including the Harper Building, Auto Shop and the
northern portion of the LaEscuelita area, in conjunction with the LaEscuelita Educational Complex, in
an additional amount not to exceed $13,000.00, increasing the Contract not to exceed amount from
$175,750.00 to $188,750.00. All other terms and conditions of the Contract remain in full force and
effect.

Sponsors:
Indexes:
Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 11-2460 - AMENDMENT NO. 3, PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FACILITIES CONTRACT - NINYO &
MOORE - DOWNTOWN EDUCATIONAL COMPLEX PROJECT

Contact: Timothy.White@ousd.k12.ca.us
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
9/27/2011 1 Board of Education Adopted Pass
9/20/2011 1 Facilities Committee Recommended Favorably Pass

Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 3, Professional Services Facilities Contract between
District and Ninyo & Moore, Oakland, CA, for the latter to prepare a Technical Memorandum for Additional
Soil Gas Monitoring, perform soil gas activities, and prepare a brief Soil Gas Monitoring Report for Phase 2
portion of the Downtown project including the Harper Building, Auto Shop and the northern portion of the
LaEscuelita area, in conjunction with the LaEscuelita Educational Complex, in an additional amount not to
exceed $13,000.00, increasing the Contract not to exceed amount from $175,750.00 to $188,750.00. All other
terms and conditions of the Contract remain in full force and effect.

[Enter body here.]

Oakland Unified School District Page 1 of 1 Printed on 7/4/2024

powered by Legistar™



http://www.legistar.com/

